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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Eileen Lee <EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 November, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

Subject: Automatic reply: URGENT ATTENTION: Taxi Caught Fire and Driver Passed On 

(SHA4128P) 31.03.2020// 0120 hrs along Seletar West Link        AJAX Ref: 

AAS2020-29048/WWK // FC Ref. : D20001724MFSH

Dear Sir / Mdm,  

 

As a response to the COVID19 outbreak, we are observing staggered working hours and some of us are on Work From Home arrangement. 

 

However, our office is open and we are actively working to support our clients and partners.  

We have access to e-mails and will work to respond in a timely manner.  

  

If you need to contact me immediately, please feel free to call me at (+65 6507 3583).  

We appreciate your understanding on this matter. 

 

 

Thank you & have a nice day.  

 

Our Motor Claims email is:  

motorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 

 

 

Regards  

Eileen Lee (Ms) 

Motor Claims Dept. 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | Tel No. : 6507 3848 (Ext 112) 

| Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C 

E-mail : eileenlee@msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
A Member of MS&AD Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 

Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 

 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

 

 

 


